

APR - 7 2020

Clerk, U.S. District & Bankruptcy
Courts for the District of Columbia

ATTACHMENT D

List of Docket Numbers, with limited associated information, for Pen Register and/or Trap and Trace Applications for Orders, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 3122 and 3123, Filed by the United States Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia
Between April 1, 2019 and September 30, 2019

Case Number/Title	Dates	Category/ Event
1:19-pr-00063-RMM *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 04/05/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 04/02/2019 16:03:59 <i>Filed:</i> 04/02/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Supplement, # 2 Attachment A)	
1:19-pr-00072-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 04/12/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 04/09/2019 8:04:26 <i>Filed:</i> 04/09/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00074-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE	<i>Entered:</i> 04/03/2019 11:30:49	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i>

<p>CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841(A)(1) CASE CLOSED on 04/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 04/03/2019</p>	<p>Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00075-DAR *SEALED* v. IN RE APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION AND USE OF PEN REGISTERS AND TRAP AND TRACE DEVICES for IP ADDRESS [REDACTED] CASE CLOSED on 04/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/01/2019 16:13:31 <i>Filed:</i> 04/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by IN RE APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION AND USE OF PEN REGISTERS AND TRAP AND TRACE DEVICES for IP address [REDACTED]</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00076-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON WIRELESS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/02/2019 12:29:53 <i>Filed:</i> 04/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 04/03/2019</p>	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1 :19-pr-00077-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 CASE CLOSED on 04/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/02/2019 11:29:41 <i>Filed:</i> 04/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-pr-00081-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 04/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/08/2019 14:19:27 <i>Filed:</i> 04/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-pr-00083-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/08/2019 13:01:47 <i>Filed:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application</p>

<p>SERVICED BY AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201 CASE CLOSED on 04/10/2019</p>	<p>04/08/2019</p>	<p>for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00084-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE, SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 201 CASE CLOSED on 04/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/08/2019 17:24:13 <i>Filed:</i> 04/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00087-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY CINGULAR WIRELESS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 04/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/15/2019 16:34:09 <i>Filed:</i> 04/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

<p>1:19-pr-00088-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE GOOGLE ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF CASE CLOSED on 04/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/16/2019 14:00:58 <i>Filed:</i> 04/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00089-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY CINGULAR WIRELESS/2 AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 04/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/15/2019 16:35:28 <i>Filed:</i> 04/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00090-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 04/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/15/2019 16:36:52 <i>Filed:</i> 04/15/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00093-DAR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO CELLULAR PHONE NUMBERS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.1343 CASE CLOSED on 04/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/16/2019 11:29:46 <i>Filed:</i> 04/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit, # 2 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00094-TRR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 04/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/17/2019 16:51:34 <i>Filed:</i> 04/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00095-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAAPP ACCOUNT FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/18/2019 16:55:28 <i>Filed:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application</p>

<p>INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 04/19/2019</p>	<p>04/18/2019</p>	<p>for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00096-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 04/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/18/2019 16:59:21 <i>Filed:</i> 04/18/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00097-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 402 CASE CLOSED on 04/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 04/19/2019 9:46:10 <i>Filed:</i> 04/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00099-RAL *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>

<p>IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR SERVERS USED BY ONE ACCOUNT PROVIDED BY CHOOPA LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 04/26/2019</p>	<p>04/25/2019 15:31:18 <i>Filed:</i> 04/25/2019</p>	<p><i>cmp</i> <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00100-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THIRTY-TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349 CASE CLOSED on 05/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/03/2019 23:45:05 <i>Filed:</i> 05/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00102-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO CELLULAR TELEPHONES SERVICED BY AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 05/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/06/2019 8:41:53 <i>Filed:</i> 05/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00103-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 05/06/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 05/06/2019 8:42:38 <i>Filed:</i> 05/06/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order) (Attachment 1 replaced on 5/6/2019) (Main Document 1 replaced on 5/6/2019)	
1:19-pr-00105-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349 CASE CLOSED on 05/07/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 05/06/2019 12:16:17 <i>Filed:</i> 05/06/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00106-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE	<i>Entered:</i> 05/13/2019 9:59:27	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i>

<p>CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1343 CASE CLOSED on 05/13/2019</p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 05/13/2019</p>	<p>Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00107-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 1701 CASE CLOSED on 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/07/2019 12:51:30 <i>Filed:</i> 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00108-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON WIRELESS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/07/2019 10:20:34 <i>Filed:</i> 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00109-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/07/2019 10:27:10 <i>Filed:</i> 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00110-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/07/2019 10:28:29 <i>Filed:</i> 05/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-pr-00111-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/08/2019 8:53:16 <i>Filed:</i> 05/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00115-RAL *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONCE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY CINGULAR WIRELESS/2 AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 05/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/09/2019 16:48:42</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 05/09/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00116-JPH *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 05/14/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/14/2019 9:41:31</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 05/14/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00118-RAL *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT PROVIDED BY ENOM</p>		

<p>LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/17/2019 16:20:50 <i>Filed:</i> 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service AMENDED filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00119-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT PROVIDED BY GODADDY.COM, LLC, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/17/2019 16:22:11 <i>Filed:</i> 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service AMENDED filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00120-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR SIX GOOGLE DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY GOOGLE LLC, FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/17/2019 16:23:15 <i>Filed:</i> 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a</p>		

	pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service <i>AMENDED</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00121-JEB *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO CELLULAR TELEPHONES SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 05/15/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 05/16/2019 10:03:57 <i>Filed:</i> 05/15/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachment: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00122-JEB *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR SEVEN ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 05/15/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 05/16/2019 9:15:01 <i>Filed:</i> 05/15/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachment: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00123-JEB *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FOUR CELLULAR TELEPHONES SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR	<i>Entered:</i> 05/16/2019 10:15:40 <i>Filed:</i> 05/15/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen

<p>INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 05/15/2019</p>	<p>Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachment: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00124-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY AT&T WIRELESS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 922(A)(1)(A) CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/16/2019 13:08:43 <i>Filed:</i> 05/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00126-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FOURTEEN EMAIL ACCOUNT (S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701 CASE CLOSED on 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/16/2019 16:10:24 <i>Filed:</i> 05/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

<p>1:19-pr-00127-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FOUR EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED B Y OATH HOLDINGS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701 CASE CLOSED on 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/16/2019 16:53:47 <i>Filed:</i> 05/16/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00128-TRR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 641 CASE CLOSED on 05/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/21/2019 13:53:12 <i>Filed:</i> 05/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1 :19-pr-00129-RAL *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO CELLULAR TELEPHONES SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/17/2019 10:53:29 <i>Filed:</i> 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00130-RAL *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1030 CASE CLOSED on 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/17/2019 10:56:10 <i>Filed:</i> 05/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00132-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON WIRELESS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201 CASE CLOSED on 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/20/2019 15:03:35 <i>Filed:</i> 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00133-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p>

<p>FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE LANDLINE TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201 CASE CLOSED on 05/22/2019</p>	<p>15:02:05 <i>Filed:</i> 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00134-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/20/2019 14:56:10 <i>Filed:</i> 05/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>WITHDRAWN PURSUANT TO 2 NOTICE TO WITHDRAW Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit) Modified on 5/22/2019</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00136-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371, 641 CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/23/2019 15:54:17 <i>Filed:</i> 05/23/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00137-JPH *SEALED*</p> <p>IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT(S) SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. 1701</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/23/2019 14:05:22</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 05/23/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00138-RAL *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/23/2019 13:44:14</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 05/23/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00139-RAL *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/23/2019 15:35:37</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 05/23/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen</p>

<p>OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p>Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00140-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/23/2019 15:38:17 <i>Filed:</i> 05/23/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00142-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 05/28/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/24/2019 14:38:31 <i>Filed:</i> 05/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1</p>		

	Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00143-TRR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THREE EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 05/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019 10:58:32 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00144-TRR *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE LANDLINE TELEPHONE SERVICED BY COMCAST FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201 CASE CLOSED on 05/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019 12:00:47 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00145-TRR *SEALED* UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE CLOSED on 05/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019 12:02:02 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00146-BAH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLUAR TELLEPHONE NUMBER SERVICED BY T-MOBILE. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019 15:10:33 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00147-BAH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019 15:11:12 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00148-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p>

<p>PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 05/31/2019</p>	<p>16:02:16 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00149-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 05/31/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/29/2019 15:58:17 <i>Filed:</i> 05/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00150-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 06/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/04/2019 15:29:23 <i>Filed:</i> 06/04/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1</p>		

	Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00151-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 06/11/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 06/04/2019 15:31:51 <i>Filed:</i> 06/04/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00152-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 542, 18 U.S.C. §545, AND 18 U.S.C. § 1956 CASE CLOSED on 06/11/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 05/30/2019 19:46:10 <i>Filed:</i> 05/30/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00153-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY 1&1 INTERNET INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF	<i>Entered:</i> 06/04/2019 9:04:13 <i>Filed:</i> 06/04/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register

<p>VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 542, 18 U.S.C. §545, AND 18 U.S.C. § 1956 CASE CLOSED on 08/23/2019</p>	<p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00154-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. § 542, 18 U.S.C. §545, AND 18 U.S.C. § 1956 CASE CLOSED on 06/11/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 05/30/2019 20:38:26 <i>Filed:</i> 05/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00155-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON WIRELESS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 201 CASE CLOSED on 06/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/04/2019 14:48:56 <i>Filed:</i> 06/04/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)	
<p>1:19-pr-00156-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY CINGULAR WIRELESS/2 AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOALTION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 06/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/06/2019 15:05:05 <i>Filed:</i> 06/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00157-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BANDWIDTH.COM/TEXTNOW FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 06/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/06/2019 15:06:42 <i>Filed:</i> 06/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00158-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THIRTY-</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/07/2019 10:52:02</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i></p>

<p>ONE DOMAIN NAMES SERVICED BY CHANGEIP.COM INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 07/29/2019</p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 06/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Application</i> for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00159-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FIVE SERVERS PROVIDED BY KRYPT VPLS, INC., FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1030 CASE CLOSED on 06/10/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/07/2019 10:58:47 <i>Filed:</i> 06/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00162-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 06/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/14/2019 15:24:11 <i>Filed:</i> 06/14/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service</p>		

	filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00163-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY CINGULAR WIRELESS/2 AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 06/17/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 06/14/2019 15:25:29 <i>Filed:</i> 06/14/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00164-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 06/19/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 06/18/2019 16:46:03 <i>Filed:</i> 06/18/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00165-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR	<i>Entered:</i> 06/18/2019 16:49:22 <i>Filed:</i> 06/18/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen

<p>INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 06/25/2019</p>	<p>Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00167-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FIVE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 06/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/21/2019 18:20:08 <i>Filed:</i> 06/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00168-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR FIVE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 06/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/21/2019 18:23:37 <i>Filed:</i> 06/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00169-RAL *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>

<p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1956 CASE CLOSED on 06/24/2019</p>	<p>06/21/2019 18:25:15 <i>Filed:</i> 06/21/2019</p>	<p>cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00172-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/26/2019 17:00:56 <i>Filed:</i> 06/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00173-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 06/26/2019 17:04:10 <i>Filed:</i> 06/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service</p>		

	filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00174-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAI ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HODLINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 01705	<i>Entered:</i> 07/01/2019 9:54:59 <i>Filed:</i> 07/01/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00175-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 07/01/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/01/2019 10:57:00 <i>Filed:</i> 07/01/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00176-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846	<i>Entered:</i> 07/09/2019 8:37:40 <i>Filed:</i> 07/09/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Amended Pen Register <i>Document:</i>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 07/09/2019</p>		2
<p>Application for Amended Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00177-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/03/2019 15:41:40 <i>Filed:</i> 07/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00178-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/03/2019 15:47:17 <i>Filed:</i> 07/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00179-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/03/2019 15:50:33</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i></p>

<p>CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 07/03/2019</p>	<p>Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00180-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/03/2019 15:51:48 <i>Filed:</i> 07/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00181-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 07/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/03/2019 15:07:50 <i>Filed:</i> 07/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00182-TRR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 07/10/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/09/2019 16:22:00 <i>Filed:</i> 07/09/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00184-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR A MOBILE MESSAGING APPLICATION SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF TITLE 8 U.S.C. § 1324 CASE CLOSED on 07/18/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/17/2019 9:12:29 <i>Filed:</i> 07/17/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 2
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00185-JPH *SEALED* IN RE APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR A	<i>Entered:</i> 07/17/2019 9:13:33	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i>

<p>MOBILE MESSAGING APPLICATION SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF TITLE 8 U.S.C. § 1324 CASE CLOSED on 07/18/2019</p>	<p><i>Filed:</i> 07/17/2019</p>	<p>Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 2</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00187-TRR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THREE FACEBOOK SOCIAL MEDIA ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY FACEBOOK, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND OTHER OFFENSES CASE CLOSED on 07/18/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/17/2019 9:56:15 <i>Filed:</i> 07/17/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00188-BAH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE, CELLULAR TELEPHONE, SERVICED BY T-MOBILE/METRO PCS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/22/2019 10:15:11 <i>Filed:</i> 07/19/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a</p>		

	pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00189-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE IP ADDRESS SERVICED BY VERIZON FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 875 CASE CLOSED on 07/19/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/18/2019 8:06:07 <i>Filed:</i> 07/18/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00190-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/24/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/18/2019 15:54:50 <i>Filed:</i> 07/18/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00191-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE	<i>Entered:</i> 07/18/2019 15:56:26 <i>Filed:</i>	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application

<p>SERVICED BY O1 COMMUNICATIONS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/24/2019</p>	<p>07/18/2019</p>	<p>for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00192-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 07/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/18/2019 15:57:31 <i>Filed:</i> 07/18/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00194-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THREE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1546 CASE CLOSED on 07/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/22/2019 14:00:18 <i>Filed:</i> 07/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for WhatsApp filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00196-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 07/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/25/2019 12:25:48 <i>Filed:</i> 07/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00197-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 07/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/25/2019 12:29:39 <i>Filed:</i> 07/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00198-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAI ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/25/2019 9:48:20 <i>Filed:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application</p>

<p>HODLINGS INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 01705 CASE CLOSED on 07/30/2019</p>	<p>07/25/2019</p>	<p>for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00199-DAR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAI ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 50 U.S.C. § 01705 CASE CLOSED on 07/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/25/2019 9:52:21 <i>Filed:</i> 07/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00200-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 et al CASE CLOSED on 07/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 07/25/2019 17:26:51 <i>Filed:</i> 07/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service</p>		

	filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00201-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 USC 1546 CASE CLOSED on 08/13/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/30/2019 15:39:34 <i>Filed:</i> 07/30/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for <i>WhatsApp</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00204-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 1705 CASE CLOSED on 07/31/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 07/30/2019 15:20:43 <i>Filed:</i> 07/30/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for Google filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00205-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 1705	<i>Entered:</i> 07/30/2019 15:23:11 <i>Filed:</i> 07/30/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i>

<p>CASE CLOSED on 07/31/2019</p>	<p>1</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00206-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY OATH HOLDINGS INC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 50 U.S.C. § 1705 CASE CLOSED on 08/07/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/06/2019 12:09:32 <i>Filed:</i> 08/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-pr-00207-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY AT&T FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 08/02/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/01/2019 15:10:59 <i>Filed:</i> 08/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>1:19-pr-00208-BAH *SEALED*</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i></p>	<p><i>Category:</i></p>

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for Microsoft filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for Oath Holdings Inc. filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)

<p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE(S) SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 00794 CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019</p>	<p>08/08/2019 13:42:25 <i>Filed:</i> 08/08/2019</p>	<p>cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service <i>for T-Mobile</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00209-BAH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE AACOUNT(S) SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 00794 CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/08/2019 13:43:21 <i>Filed:</i> 08/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service for WhatsApp filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00210-BAH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY SPRINT CORP FOR INVESTIGATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/08/2019 13:44:17 <i>Filed:</i> 08/08/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a</p>		

	pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service <i>for Sprint</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00211-BAH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/08/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/08/2019 13:45:12 <i>Filed:</i> 08/08/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service <i>for WhatsApp</i> filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00212-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/13/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/12/2019 14:26:51 <i>Filed:</i> 08/12/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)	
1:19-pr-00213-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE	<i>Entered:</i> 09/24/2019 12:14:39	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i>

WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION
 OF 18 U.S.C. § 2339B
 CASE CLOSED on 08/13/2019

Filed:
 09/24/2019

Application
 for Pen
 Register
Document:
 3

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a
 pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
 filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1
 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)

1:19-pr-00214-RAL *SEALED*
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR
 PRTT ORDER FOR ONE
 CELLULAR TELEPHONE
 SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION
 OF 21 U.S.C. 846
 CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019

Entered:
 08/15/2019
 10:08:35
Filed:
 08/15/2019

Category:
 cmp
Event:
 Application
 for Pen
 Register
Document:
 1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a
 pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service
 filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: #
 1
 Text of Proposed Order)

1:19-pr-00215-GMH *SEALED*
 APPLICATION OF USA FOR
 PRTT ORDER FOR THREE
 WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS FOR
 INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION
 OF 22 U.S.C. § 612, 618
 CASE CLOSED on 08/16/2019

Entered:
 08/15/2019
 15:55:02
Filed:
 08/15/2019

Category:
 cmp
Event:
 Application
 for Pen
 Register
Document:
 1

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a
 pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service

	filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00216-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 641 CASE CLOSED on 08/19/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/16/2019 13:14:45 <i>Filed:</i> 08/16/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00217-JPH *SEALED* In Re APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR SERVICED BY T-MOBILE OR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 08/20/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/19/2019 14:49:32 <i>Filed:</i> 08/19/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR SERVICED BY T-MOBILE OR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)	
1:19-pr-00218-JPH *SEALED* In Re APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR SERVICED BY	<i>Entered:</i> 08/19/2019 16:17:11 <i>Filed:</i>	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application

<p>T-MOBILE OR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 08/20/2019</p>	<p>08/19/2019</p>	<p>for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
--	-------------------	--

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR SERVICED BY T-MOBILE OR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846.
(Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Exhibit)

<p>1:19-pr-00219-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE APPLE ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 2332 AND 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/20/2019 14:22:23 <i>Filed:</i> 08/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
---	---	--

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)

<p>1:19-pr-00220-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE FACEBOOK ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 2332 AND 2339B CASE CLOSED on 08/21/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/20/2019 14:23:27 <i>Filed:</i> 08/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
--	---	--

Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a